éz QCISO Q’?aiura/ gas @ompang

6] (@aso, &gexas

August 27, 1950

AZDRESS RE-LY

S0ST OFFICE BOX 39 °

TEIMINGTON. NEW MEXICU

New Mexicu (il Ccaservation Commission
. G. Box ¢l
Santa Fe, New Mexicy

ATTENTION: Mr. E. J. Fischer

Re: Correct locations of San Juan 28-6
Unit No. (9 (PM) and San Juan 27-4
Unit No. 17 (PM) Wells on Dual
Completion Applications.

Gentlenen:

In regarc tc your letter of August 20, 1558, the locations of Well No.
75 (PM) and Well No. 17 (PM) were reversed. However, the error was in
the lccation plats, rather than in the applications as was assumed by you.

The plats have been re-drawn, showing the correct locations for each well,

and I am enclosing the corrected copies of the location plats, as well as
the original Dual Completion Applications.

Yours very truly,
OR!IG'NAL SIGNED E.S. OBERLY
E. S. Oberly, Division retroleum Engineer
ESO:dgb

Ellcl .
ce: NMOCC (Emery Arnold) with cne corrected copy of plat

COPY



